Monday, June 27, 2022 at 5:23:38 PM British Summer Time

Subject: TC Planning Application into RCC - quick confirmation

Date: Friday, 24 June 2022 at 09:35:25 British Summer Time

From: Peter Shepherd

To: Juliet Stuttard, Rutherford, Gary Capt (1IMWD-RHQ-UWO), Edith Weston Parish Council
CC: Anne Donalson, Les Allen

Juliet / Gary & Cathie
We advised we would keep you updated

1. Our playground consultant has entered an application on our behalf for the field (as per discussed spec.) to
RCC

I hope to be at some of the PC meeting on Monday, but have an end of A Level party being held at the house
on Monday, so can only be there for a limited period of time to answer questions etc....

Best regards,

Peter

From: noreply-payments@planningportal.co.uk <noreply-payments@planningportal.co.uk>
Sent: 23 June 2022 16:42

To: planning@rutland.gov.uk

Cc: info@muga-uk.co.uk; Peter Shepherd <Peter.Shepherd@processsensing.com>

Subject: Your payment for planning application PP-11247027v1 has processed successfully.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Process Sensing Technologies. Do not click links, share login details or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Payment received

Dear Peter Shepherd,

Thank you for your payment for application PP-11247027v1. The details of your payment are shown below.

The payment was made online using a credit or debit card and processed on 23/06/2022 16:41:11.

The application and fee will now be submitted to Rutland County Council.

To discuss your application please contact Rutland County Council directly as the Planning Portal is not involved in

the decision-making process. You can find the contact details for your Local Authority by using our local authority
search.

Payment details

VAT number: GB 207 4030 52

Company name: PortalPlanQuest Limited

Company address: Suite 4C, Spectrum Building, Bond Street, Bristol BS1 3LG
Date and time: 23/06/2022 16:41:11

Description of service: Payment for planning application service.

PP reference: PP11247027v1FKM

Site Address Easting: 492630 Northing: 305196

Applicant Name: Peter Shepherd
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Applicant Email Address: peter.shepherd@michell.com

Application fee: £462.00

Service charge (excluding VAT): £26.83

Service charge VAT @ 20%: £5.37

Total (including VAT): £494.20

Transaction number: 16559989311973780

Registered Office: Quayside Tower, 252-260 Broad St, Birmingham B1 2HF

Registered in the United Kingdom No : 04653583
If a refund is required at any point, please contact Rutland County Council who will initiate the process with us.
Please do not reply to this email as the mailbox is not monitored.

For answers to common questions, please browse our FAQs.

Kind regards,

Planning Portal Team

The Planning Portal is an online application service provided by PortalPlanQuest and supports the submission of planning
application information to Local Planning Authorities in accordance with statutory regulations.

PortalPlanQuest Limited (reg. no 09400439) is a joint venture between the Ministry of Housing Communities & Local Government
(MHCLG) and TerraQuest Solutions Limited.

TerraQuest Solutions Limited is owned by Apse Capital Limited (reg no. 11620219).

www.planningportal.co.uk

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged and is for the exclusive
use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any distribution,
copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and then destroy any copies of it. The sender is not
liable for the proper transmission of this information nor for any delay in its receipt.

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System. For more information please visit
http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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